ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum consists of 2 page

TO: All Bid Packet Holders
FROM: City of Kenai IT Manager
DATE: October 21, 2024

SUBJECT: FY25 Datacenter EqQuipment

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid
Form. Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid.

Note: Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information. All other
provisions of the document remain unchanged.

02-01 Plan Holder Question
"Can you please confirm how many of each group of servers will be purchased? Will these all be
in Qty of (1)?"

Response: Each server group will be in the quantity of 1.

02-02 Plan Holder Question
"Can we please confirm if both electronic and hard copy submissions need to be done?”

Response: You are only required to submit using one method.

02-03 Plan Holder Question
"If we submit electronically, do we still need to send a physical copy in sealed envelope?”

Response: No, if you submit electronically a physical copy is not required.

02-04 Plan Holder Question
"Is the hard copy submission date and electronic submission the same date?”

Response: Yes, the due date is the same regardless of the submission type.
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02-05 Plan Holder Question
" Do all portions of the form require to be completed in ink? Or, excluding signatures, can certain
portions be fill electronically?”

Response: Only the signatures need to be completed in ink.

02-06 Plan Holder Question

" Under Section '‘BIDDER’'S DECLARATION & UNDERSTANDING’, where can we find the referenced Bid
documents: 'the Agreement, Addenda Specifications, Invitation to Bid, Instructions to Bidders, this Bid
Form, Advertisement, Releases, Affidavits, and that the Bidder has satisfied themselves as to the
contractual requirements, and quantity and condition of work involved'?

Response: All of the documents referenced can be found in the “Bid Documents”. The documents
can be found at https.//www.kenai.city/finance/page/fy25-datacenter-equipment

End of Addendum 2
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